Republic of the Philippines
Department of Education
Cordillera Administrative Region
DIVISION OF TABUK CITY
City Hall Compound, Dagupan, Tabuk City

' &
[ %4
\L"(ALG}\\' 3

DEP.¢

Division Memorandum -~\ ¢
No. .2020

0. [195.2 j(, SEP 11200
TO: District Supervisors l uud’ Ly d._/y M

Elementary and Secondary School Heads RECORDS UNIT
All teacher applicants

FROM: IRENE NGWAY PhD, CESO VI
OIC - S¢hools Division Superintendent

SUBIJECT: ADMINISTRATION OF THE COMPUTER BASED ENGLISH PROFICIENCY TEST FOR
TEACHER APPLICANT

Date: September 10, 2020

1. The administration of the English Proficiency Test (EPT) for Teacher applicant will be on
September 29 to October 2, 2020 at two different testing centers, Tabuk City National High
School ICT room and Kalinga National High School ICT room. Registered examinees are advised
to be at the assigned testing center before 8:00 AM and shall observed health protocols (wearing
of mask and face shield)

2. The list of the examinees, schedule and their assigned testing center is attached as Enclosure 1.

3. The following shall compose the testing staff for this testing program.

Name Designation Name Designation
Emmanuel Ubuan DTC Valerie Andrada Secretariat
Allan Dumalsin Division ITO Roselma Gas-ib Secretariat
Jake Morales ICT Support (KNHS) Shakey Martinez | Room Examiner
Paul Francis Quines ICT Support (TCNHS) Ann Masubay Room Examiner
Donalyn Vallejo Nurse (TCNHS) School Head TCNHS

Jane Michelle Banganan | Nurse ( KNHS) School Head KNHS

4. Immediate dissemination of this memorandum is desired.
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